Newsletter of the

OLD DOBBS GENEALOGICAL SOCIES

March 1986

P.O. Box 617, Goldsboro, NC 27530

Vol. 1, No. 7

MINUTES OF FEBRUARY MEETING

The regular meeting of the Old Dobbs County Genealogical Society was called to order at 3:00pm in the Auditorium of the Wayne County Public Library.

Mrs. Francis Andrews announce that the Wayne County Historical Association has undertaken the Wayne County Museum project. She said that \$25,000 is needed by the end of April to begin the project. The first phase will be the exterior restoration of the Women's Club Building which is where the Museum will be. The emphasis of the Museum will be 'for Wayne County, by Wayne County' and they are interested in anything pertaining to the history of Wayne County. She also said that donations of money or time are very welcome and she would be happy to take pledges after the meeting.

Mrs. Mary Spiron announced that she, Mrs. Frank DeLorenzo and Mrs. Eleanor Powell are trying to reorganize the Wayne Co. chapter of the Daughters of the Confederacy. They will meet on March 6 at 3:00pm in the Auditorium of the Wayne Co. Library and Mrs. Ferdinand Jones, the State President, will be there to answer any questions. Anyone interested is welcome.

Mrs. Yvonne Hatch read a letter received from David Johnston, former member and 1st Vice-President of the Society. He let us know what he and his family were doing now. Anyone wishing his address should talk to Mrs. Hatch.

Mrs. Mary Spiron told us of the information received from a former member on the Perkins family in 1984 which was just turned over to her in January. He wanted the information printed in our newsletter. It was printed in last month's newsletter plus Mary made 4 copies; 1 for Mr. Perkins, 1 for our library and 2 to sell to anyone interested in the Perkins family.

She also told us that the program that Mr. Pate gave us last month has been put into a booklet called "Tahunta". It sells for \$4.00. He has also said that whatever we sell of his booklets at our meetings, we will receive 50% of the profits.

Exchange newsletters are now in a notebook and will be in the library.

The minutes were approved as printed in the newsletter.

Mrs. Yvonne Hatch read the Treasurer's Report. Our balance
in Jan. was \$522.16. Income in Feb. was \$109.41. Expenses were
\$114.05. Balance at Feb. meeting was \$517.52.

Mrs. Mary Spiron brought up the fact that we have an outstanding bill at the Courthouse for a copy of the first book of the Marriage Applications. Although the \$250 bill was not authorized by us, we are obliged to pay it. At this time there has \$70 donated to pay the bill and and the profits we make from the books and booklets we sell will go towards paying this off. However, we also need more donations for if the bill is not paid off by June it will leave no operating budget for the new officers.

We were also reminded to sign up for the Everton workshop.
June Beason spoke on the research she has done in Europe after
the business meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 4:05pm.

FROM THE PRESIDENT'S DESK

Speaker for April: Mrs. Ethel Twiford

As many of you are aware, the early marriage applications of Wayne County have been copied and are ready to be picked up, however, we lack approximately \$50.00 having enough money. We express our appreciation to the following people for their donations toward this purchase:

Fannie Gardner Bryson Geraldine Dudley Dan Fagg Robbie Moye Ellen B. Taylor

A Chapter of the United Daughters of the Confederacy is being formed in Goldsboro. Anyone joining before April 3, 1986 will be a Charter member. If you are interested, please contact {address removed}

I have had many inquiries concerning the genealogical services provided by the alogical Department of The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints. Also concerning donating materials to the library. Having your material on file with the library is an excellent way of preserving it. I hope you will find the following information helpful.

LONG-DISTANCE GENEALOGY MADE EASIER

The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints now has a new software to enhance joint research.

Release 2.0 still does the things the original package did. It allows genealogical information to be typed into a personal computer. Once that is accomplished, the computer can print out pedigree charts, family group records, and etc.

Besides providing a telephone link with other personal computer owners, Release 2.0 has a number of advantages over the previous package.

The previous package was compatible only with the IBMPC or IBMPC/XT computers. The new package has versions for the Apple II family of computers, MS-DOS computers systems and CP/M computers. The later version will be distributed on diskettes with a Kay-pro computer format. Those who have used Release 1.0 with the IBM computer can convert their data for use with the new package.

In quiries about the package should be addressed to Ancestral File Operations Unit, Genealogical Department, 50 E. North Temple, Salt Lake City, Utah, 84150.

Order blanks and a brochure (stock number PBGS1121) can be ordered at no charge from the Ancestral File Operations Unit.

INTERNATIONAL GENEALOGICAL INDEX (IGI)

The International Genealogical Index (IGI) is an index to names found in the computer of the Genealogical Department of The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints. The IGI contains millions of names from more than ninety countries, making it one of the most valuable tools for genealogical research available anywhere.

The IGI contains names of deceased persons only. Most of the names are for periods from the early 1500s to about 1875, although some are from more recent times.

Each IGI microfiche contains 357 pages, or frames, with up to sixty-two names per page.

The IGI is available at the Genealogical Library of The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints in Salt Lake City, and at most of its branch genealogical libraries, and at some major genealogical societies throughout the world. It is added to and reprinted periodically.

For Scotland, in addition to the IGI, there is an index to pre-1855 parish registers of the Church of Scotland, called the Index to Old Parochial Registers. It is similar to the IGI but has several important differences.

NOTE: In eastern North Carolina there is a branch library in Wilmington, Kinston, Raleigh and Fayetteville. In other areas, you may call the local number for the Church and get information on where the nearest library is located.

RESEARCH GUIDES AVAILABLE

- A Genealogical Research Guide for Ireland
- A Genealogical Research Guide for England
 - A Genealogical Research Guide for Scotland
- A Genealogical Research Guide for Canada
- A Genealogical Research Guide for the United States.

The booklets are approximately 50 pages each and sell for \$2.50 if purchased through the library of the local churches.

In addition to the information given on page 4 there is a booklet on the IGI entitled The International Genealogical Index (IGI) which also sells for \$2.50.

THE EVERTON WORKSHOP

We have our confirmation date for the workshop.

15 OCTOBER 1986

There will be an afternoon workshop and an evening workshop for those that work.
Those attending in the afternoon may come back that night and work with the informatic on their computer files while the evening people are attending the lecture. Invite your friends to attend this workshop. It will be worth while.

INTERNATIONAL GENEALOGICAL INDEX (IGI) FORMALLY KNOWN AS THE COMPUTER FILE INDEX (CFI).

HOW TO USE THE IGI

1. Obtain the correct microfiche. Names are indexed under the place of the

United States is divided by states Canada is divided by province England, Denamrk, Finland, Norway and Sweden by county, etc.

- 2. Place microfiche on reading machine and look for the name of your ancestor. There may be more than one entry for the same name.
- 3. If you find your ancestor, check the information to see if it can be an addition to what you already have.
- 4. Copy the Batch number and Serial Sheet number.
- 5. Go to the IGI Batch Number Index. Find your number and write down the the number listed in the second column, labeled Input Source. This information in the IGI.

Note: The word none in the second column means that there is no library copy of the input source.

- 6. If there is a number in the third column, labeled Printout, write it down. This is also a call number for the library.
- 7. Obtain an order form from the librarian. The cost is \$2.25 for the microfilm.
- 8. Once you get the microfilm, you can find the right form by using the sheet number that you copied from the index.

The symbol > following the name in the first column of the IGI means that additional information is available to the person's direct descendants.

Two symbols, @ and #, following a name in the first column of the IGI means that additional information of genealogical value exists in the original input source.

NOTE: Rather than ordering the whole roll of microfilm, you may order a copy of the individual record by completing a Photoduplication Order form. The cost of this service is less than the microfilm. However, the microfilm sometimes contains other records on the same family.

Evalution Mark: The Greek letter sigma Σ following a name in the first column means that some part of the original entry was evaluated and may have been extracted differently from the way it appeared in the source.

MAKING YOUR GIFT MOST USEFUL?

These suggestions are intended to help you make your gift useful for many years. We appreciate your desire to share what you have compiled.

To make your books or manuscripts most useful to others, please prepare them so that others who are unfamiliar with your work can easily find information. Please refer to the guidelines given below.

As the collection of the Genealogical Library of The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints has grown, we have established priorities for acquiring new materials. The sources most wanted by our patrons include reference tools and indexes, census records, family histories, vital records, cemetery records, and immigration records.

The library generally does not acquire or house material such as scholarly dissertations, loose newspapers, historical society newsletters, autobiographies, personal journals, or unpublished family documents and memorabilia. Your local historical society may be interested in such items.

GUIDELINES

1. PURPOSE

The subject should be clearly stated in the title and defined in a preliminary statement.

Your work should fit into the general scheme of available books without duplicating other publications. If similar compilations exist, you should review them and state the unique contribution of your work.

SCOPE

Clearly define the scope in an introduction, including information on the time period you were concerned with, geographical areas, branches of the family, and related topics.

3. FOOTNOTING

Provide footnotes referring to sources of information.

4. ORGANIZATION

The arrangement should allow at least one approach without consulting the index.

Your book or manuscript should also include--

1. A title page. The title should give a concise description of the work, so that when listed in a catalog the scope will be easily understood.

- 2. A table of contents.
- 3. An introduction with an explanation of how to use your book, and concerning the scope of the work.
- 4. A key to abbreviations.
- 5. An index.

5. ACCURACY

Information provided should be factually accurate.

Your work should be free from typographical errors. Go over your first manuscript carefully with another person, having them read from the latest version while you follow the original manuscript.

In the introduction, explain any provision you have arranged for making corrections after publication.

FORMAT OF THE WORK 6.

Format and typeface should be clear and appropriate.

The binding should be sturdy enough to withstand frequent use. We can bind leaflets or manuscripts here if you wish.

7. DISTRIBUTION

We hope you will advertise your publication in national and regional

We would be grateful for permission to microfilm your publication and make it available on microfilm to branch genealogical libraries.

United States Reference Unit.

Permission is granted for nonprofit organizations such as historical and genealogical societies to reproduce this outline in full or in part. Please give proper credit.

Copyright © 1984 by Corporation of the President of The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints. All Rights Reserved Printed in the United States of America

The Genealogical Library. Research Outlines Series B, no. 16. JR/DP/se

1750 Quit Rent List - S.S. .751 Johnston 25,26,27 June 1750

, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
John Ballard
William Baron
Ruth Bass
Joseph Boon
Simon Bright
Harding Bryan
John Bryan
Needem Bryan
Needem Bryan
Rick d Byrd
Thomas Buttard
William Brogden
William_Bright
-

Thomas Copeland
Retho Cox
Benjamin Creech
James Dozier

Thomas Farmer
John Fellows
James Fermer
Anthony Fost

Joseph Dawson

John	Gallin
Nath	Gills

Jacob Harrel or Howel
Charles Hay
Godfrey Hartfield

dodried Hartfiel
John Herrin
Joshua Herrin
Anthony Herring
Anthony Herring
Lunn Herring

Samuel Herring
Sim Herring
John Hilton
William Hooks
Hening Jacob
Joseph Jacob
David Jernigan

Henry Jernigan	
Joseph Jessron	E
James Jones	
Thomas Jones	
Walter Jones	
11 1 L	

Alexander	Keeling
John Kenne	edy

Emanuel	Lee
Charles	Loftin
Francis	McClendon

Archibald Macheloz
James Mahelecon
Joseph Miller

Henry	Oberry
Thomas	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	rage

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Mithall Parker
Robert Parker
John Pate
George Pettit
John Pope
Rice Price
John Ratcliff

John Rat	
Joseph R	Ratcliff
Thomas R	awling

William Reading
Robert Redford
Robert Redford
Robert Redford
Robert Redford
Robert Redford
John Revertey
James Roads
John Rouse
John Rouse

John Sasser
John Smith
John Smith
John Smith
John Smith
John Smith
John Smith
James Speir
William Standley
Edward Stephenson
Francis Stringer
Robert Taylor
Homes Thornton
John Turner

William Whitfield
John Whitley
John Wiggins
John Willards
Benjamin Williams
Isaac Williams
John Williams
Theop. Williams
William Williams

1750 Quit Rent Cont'd

John Wilson

John Witherington

Solomon Witherington

Philip Withers

Quit Rent List - S.S. .751 Johnston

27 March 1751

Isaac Adams

Ambros Arie

William Arandle?

James Bennett

Mary Bryan

Richard Bryan

Ruth Bryan

Abel Croom

Joseph Dawson

Thomas Faile

Thomas Faile

Thomas Faile

Thomas Faile

John Fredpole

John Gurley

William Ham

Call Hartfield

Godfrey Hartfield

John Herrin

Benjamin Herring

Joshua Herring

Chalres Homes

Thomas Howell

Joshua Janet

Thomas Joes

Howell Jones

Thomas Jones

Archibald Macheloz

Thomas Page

Thomas Pearce

Windal Polopler

Michael Rasher

Henry Robert

John Rouse

John Rouse

John Rouse

William Stanley

Joseph Taylor

Joseph Taylor

John Turner

John Turner

John Wiggins

Benj. Williams

Isaac Williams

William Williams

Submitted by: Carol L. Peele